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Price, Wayne , EMNRD 

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD 

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2008 12:42 PM 

To: Mike Griffin 

Cc: Williams, Chris, EMNRD; Johnson, Larry, EMNRD 

Subject: Bagely Feild Projects 

Dear Mike, 

OCD is in receipt of the January 17, 2008 groundwater remediation reports for the following facilities: 

frmOrdMaster 
Order No. Amd# Applicant Facility Name Facility Type 

GW-260 0 Whole Earth Environmental Inc. BELL STATE "A" Tank Battery 

GW-261 0 Whole Earth Environmental Inc. COLLIER #1 Tank Battery 

GW-262 0 Whole Earth Environmental Inc. GULF STATE #1 Tank Battery 

GW-263 0 Whole Earth Environmental Inc. IVA COM #1 Tank Battery | 

GW-264 0 Whole Earth Environmental Inc. MABEL COM #1 Tank Battery | 

GW-265 0 Whole Earth Environmental Inc. NORTH BAGLEY FIELD PITS Pi 

GW-267 0 Whole Earth Environmental Inc. SOHIO STATE #1 Tank Battery 

GW-268 0 Whole Earth Environmental Inc. SOHIO STATE "A" Tank Battery 

OCD hereby approves of the activities to enhance groundwater remediation and further investigation. 
Please submit all information in the next annual report and make sure the GW order numbers are included. 
Also this plan is approved with the stipulation that if groundwater exceeds the standards of any monitor well 
that had not exceeded the standards previously then an action plan must be submitted to the OCD within 30 days 
of discovery. 

Please be advised that OCD approval of this plan does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility 
should their operations fail to 
adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, 
human health or the environment. 
In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any 
other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

Wayne Price-Environmental Bureau Chief 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. Saint Francis 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
E-mail wayne.price@state.nm.us 
Tele: 565-476-3490 
Fax: 505-476-3462 
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